
From:
To:

Pl - email redacted
 Jon Bryant

Subject: Harassment fromTim Earley Objection to his application to be PLH of the Fox.
Date: 22 September 2021 08:51:07

Dear Jon

I wish to register further incidents of harassment to me by Tim Ealey this week in
contravention of one of the licensing objectives, Mr Earley is himself creating a public
nuisance. 

Last evening and at 5 am in the morning today , Mr Earley sent messages to my personal
phone and email account. Refusing to use my official business address and email account.
This is harassment. 

Overnight Mr Earley has proposed to me twice to accept as DPS his wine supplier Paul
Oliver of Oliver’s wines on the basis that he lives locally is a respected businessman and
frequently uses the Fox. 

Further despite Mr Earley being sent a detailed letter from my Solicitors on the 18th
August the reason for my resignation as DPS, Mr Earley continues to harass me claiming
he did not receive any correspondence from my Solicitors. 

My Solicitors have described this behaviour by Mr Earley as “ belligerent”  contrary to the
objectives of Mid Sussex licensing authority for the PLH to keep order and peace. 

This only reinforces my belief that Mr Earley is not a fit  and proper person to hold a
PLH. .

I have twice asked Mr Earley to discuss with you Jon today his proposal,to install his wine
supplier as the DPS, I think this indicates that after 7 years at the Fox Earley still has no
idea what the role of the DPS and PLH should be, as such he should be barred from
holding this position in any licensed establishment. 

Paul Lloyd 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

mailto:Jon.Bryant@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foverview.mail.yahoo.com%2F%3F.src%3DiOS&data=04%7C01%7Cjon.bryant%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cfd79ea6563e64cddfc2008d97d9dbadc%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C637678938664206569%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KyYJO1Zi1cJiNvxuoNfFHbYO%2BCXPbektjkX5QcavMHY%3D&reserved=0
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“» Claire Kacy » Forest Row Community
Yesterday at 7:23 pm - East Grinstead - (&

WHATS REALLY HAPPENING @ THE FOX

| would underline/highlight the word REALLY if | could, as these
heart felt few paragraphs are about what is actually going on here,
what we are experiencing and how we are feeling. | will try my
hardest to stick to the facts without my emotions taking over, but |
make no guarantees :)

So many rumours flying around (some of them quite funny, | might
add). Tim does not now live in Brighton and is not running a
restaurant in Hove! | haven't run off to be an artist somewhere
(although I like the thought). You guys need to hear the truth, and
hereitis......

BANK HOLIDAY MONDAY - THE FOX IS SHUT! What is this
madness? Not in the 7+ years we have been in the village has this
happened!

Licencing Laws (a bit of a mind field to say the least) definitely
needs addressing to protect lessee’s and tenants, but that's
another story!

January — Lockdown, Mr Paul Lloyd decides to take over the roll of
DPS at The Fox (designated premises supervisor) as the licence
premise holder he can do this. Why he did this, we have no clue! He
then apologises to us and says “I've transferred it back to you guys”.
Which he actually didn't do! Even went through the whole facade of
bringing in a new licence to mount on the wall! So for the last 8
months our DPS — Mr Paul Lloyd has not fulfilled his role (now
there's a fine waiting to happen!)

Two weeks ago he then announces he is resigning as DPS (with 10
days warning) and us believing that we held the role of DPS!
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If there are no objections from the community, our new licence will
be granted from 17th September, meaning things can get back to
normal here (as normal as normal can be with a landlord like we
have the misfortune to have!) | did state no guarantees on my
feelings! :)

Knowing Mr Lloyd, as we do (this is not the first time he has tried to
stiff us, | might add) he will object to our licence being granted,
adding another 28 days of non alcohol sales, whilst the licence
goes into review, in front of the licensing board.

| know no one wants to hear a “woe is me story”, especially after the
horrific year and a half we have all been through, but this is what
this is! All we can do now is to keep fighting, changing and adapting
our business to stay afloat, protect our lively hoods, roofs over our
heads and that of our staff, and we will, there is no question of this.

| hope I've explained our situation clearly, as Tim and | need the
community to know the full story and the truth. We have tried our
utmost to inform all our regulars and locals so far on "what's going
on" the crazy changes to our opening times, the café which opens
tomorrow etc, it's all very confusing we know. We just ask you to
please bear with us through these next few weeks (hopefully a few
weeks!).

Claire and Tim — The Fox Eating and Drinking House/West Hoathly
— at The Fox Eating and Drinking House

;."ol Hoathly
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Meaning in layman'’s terms — we have no alcohol licence at The Fox!

After spending thousands on a specialist solicitor in this field, he
can actually do this, and for no apparent reason! How bizarre is
that! Hence my line on lessee's and tenants needing more
protection for their businesses.

What's is his ulterior motive? We have wracked our brains on this,
believe me! Does he want to turn the pub into flats? Is his motive to
bankrupt us, get us to hand our lease back and install new tenants?
Does he want to sell the freehold? Does he even want to get back
into the trade himself? (I doubt this theory though, as he hashed it
up pretty badly in the past!) Anyway regardless of all these
assumptions, Tim and | own another 13 years of the lease!

HOW CAN HE GET AWAY WITH THIS?

We have lost three quarters of our income in the last 3 weeks, but
still if we do not pay our rent come 1st September, we will be in
breach of our lease agreement! YES, it's CRAZY!

All this in mind, you're probably wondering how we are still open
Fridays to Sunday with the ability to sale alcohol? Every week | have
to apply for a TENS notice (temporary events notice) to enable us to
carry on trading as a public house. You can only be granted 21 of
these per year on the building. We are now up to 18 (up to the 19th
September). We have now applied for our own premise licence, you
have all probably seen the public notice announcing this, in our
front window, and come Thursday this week it will be announced in
The Mid Sussex Times and online.

A simple transfer of the premise licence was an option (costing
£23) but Mr Paul Lloyd refused this, making it as difficult as
possible for Tim and | to carry on running The Fox as intended, a
public house!

If there are no objections from the community, our new licence will
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